
BIOSOLIDS PROCESSING RENTAL AGREEMENT 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE: February 14, 2024,  Bid Number: 2024-20   
 
This addendum forms a part of the Specifications and modifies the original Document as noted. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate portion of Section 00300 with the 
submitted bid. Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification. 

 
Question 1:  Does the City have any data on the sludge to be processed? Data such as expected feeds 

solids (TSS), volatile solids (VSS) and specific gravity? 
 
Response:   TSS is around 1.3 – 1.7 mg/L 
 
Question 2:  What is the expected/required flowrate for this centrifuge system(s)? 

Response:  150 gallons per minute 

Question 3:  Will the equipment be mobilized to one location and set up at that location for the duration of 
the project? Or will it be transferred to various locations? 

Response:  City of Wildwood WWTP at 1290 Industrial Drive. 
 
Question 4: If the answer to #4 is stationary, then will the City accept a skid mounted mobile unit that sits 

on top of a mobile telescoping stand in lieu of a trailer mounted system?  
 
Response: Either way will work for the City of Wildwood. 
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